A meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Williamsport was held on May 1, 2018 at 7:30 pm at the Town Hall with the following officer present –Traci Latoz and Dick Briles. Also in attendance were Nancy Litzenberger, Town Attorney, William Lucas, Clerk Treasurer, Kevin Strickler, Ted Latoz, Mark Hutson, April Nowicki, Greg Taylor, Mike Novac-RCAP, Dwayne MyCroft, Jerry Lucas, Kaleb Baker, Danny Kincaid, and Michelle Stucky.

Minutes of April council meeting: Held for approval.

Kevin Strickler said the electric job on 28 is complete. Material cost was about \$ 8,000.00 more since it was upgraded some. IMPA has done a good job according to Kevin. Kevin said they went about one hundred feet further than planned to get to a transformer.

Kevin said he will need to order poles for the electric department.

It will be late May or early June for Reith Riley to start street work.

Tennis court nets. Traci Latoz made a motion to order new nets. Dick Briles 2nd. Voted and passed.

Kevin said the water tower will be cleaned this summer.

Kevin spoke about repairs for the pavilion at the park. He would like to do some work now.

Kevin spoke about Friday disconnects. He would like to avoid them. This does not happen very often. This can be done.

Traci Latoz spoke about a child with a handicap. She asked if a sign could be put up.

Mark Hutson spoke about a NPDS draft he put together for our discharge from the Sewer Plant to the Wabash River. He gave the council a copy of the draft.

Ted Latoz said he interviewed the applicants he and the review board wanted to talk to.

Ted Latoz said he had a complaint on clean up at Ash Cove.

Dick Briles asked about the April Nowicki property.

Should we do sprinkler credit for sewer? The council said to continue.

Dick Briles spoke to Mike Novac-RCAP. Mike works with Mary Hoover. She worked on the rate study for water and sewer. Mike also will look at the Sewer Plant operation. Mike than told the Council what he does to help towns save money.

Jerry Lucas spoke about property in town. He has a neighbor that has a mess that needs cleaned up. Ted Latoz had ticketed the owner last year. This is on Market Street. He also spoke about dogs barking. Dick Briles said Ted Latoz will look at it.

Kaleb Baker is an intern at the Community Foundation. He asked about a street fair on July 28, 2018 on Monroe Street. Dick Briles and Traci Latoz spoke about a lot he needed to do and who to talk to for help.

Danny Kincaid spoke about the 2019 County Fair. They are planning a parade July 15, 2019. He also spoke about a 100 year logo for the 2019 Fair. He asked about hanging flags on the town light poles. He also wants to put signs in the flower boxes to show who sponsors the flags. Danny asked if the flowers could be green and white for 2019.

Traci Latoz asked Danny about the brick walk he is selling bricks for. They are selling now.

April Nowicki spoke about what she is doing to fix her property. Dick Briles told April her time is up and progress needs to be done.

Traci Latoz wants to look at the property more. She wants to wait until next month after more review. Dick Briles said the Council will table this for 30 days. Nancy Litzenberger gave April a copy of John Kuiper's report dated December 12, 2017.

Nancy spoke about the EDIT Capital Improvement Plan. This covers 2018, 2019, and 2020. This will be used to remove lead goose necks on Fall and Lincoln streets.

Traci Latoz made a motion to adopt the plan. Dick 2nd. Voted and passed.

Traci Latoz made a motion to adjourn. Dick Briles 2nd. Voted and passed.

With no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned.

ATTEST

President

Member

Member